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Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Kevin Loeb <kevin@schutze-inc.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 2:36 PM
To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health
Cc: Mari@schutze-inc.com; js@schutze-inc.com; tessa@schutze-inc.com
Subject: 1647 International Blvd. (RO0003223)

Hello Keith, 

Below is a list of GeoTracker submittals that have been uploaded for the above referenced site: 

Reports 

‐ Tank Removal Report (dated 6/15/2016); and 

‐ Tank Removal Report (dated 10/26/2016) 

Geo Maps 

‐ Site map w/ selected analytical results from USTs 1 and 2;  

‐ Site map w/ test pit, former UST and piping locations; 

‐ Site map w/ selected analytical results from UST pits and test pits; and 

‐ Site map w/ selected analytical results from pipe system trenches. 

EDFs 

Four out of six EDFs have been uploaded. Two EDFs were found with errors regarding Sample ID's. We have 
requested updated EDFs from the lab and will upload them as soon as they are received.  

In regards to the ACDEH submittals, both Tank Removal Reports have been uploaded. Please let us know if any 
other uploads are required at this time. Thank you. 

Regards, 

Kevin P. Loeb, GIT 

Staff Geologist 

SCHUTZE & Associates, Inc. 

44358 South Grimmer Blvd., Fremont, CA 94538 

Office: (510) 226‐9944     fax: (510) 226‐9948 
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Cell: (510) 468‐4151 


